

STATE OF
COLORADOGibson - DNR, Amber <amber.gibson@state.co.us>

Leone Pit #2 M-2006-085 Inspection Problems

LEONE SAND AND GRAVEL LLC <leonesrg@live.com>

Wed, Oct 25, 2023 at 3:40 PM

To: "Gibson - DNR, Amber" <amber.gibson@state.co.us>

I started working on this and I assumed that I had 30 days to file this. Can I please get an extension of 2 weeks if possible to get this turned in?

Frank Leone

**Leone Sand & Gravel LLC****Leone Ready Mix LLC**

2400 E Main St

Trinidad, CO 81082

719-846-4170 Office 719-845-0605 Fax

From: Gibson - DNR, Amber <amber.gibson@state.co.us>**Sent:** Tuesday, October 24, 2023 4:22 PM**To:** LEONE SAND AND GRAVEL LLC <leonesrg@live.com>**Subject:** Leone Pit #2 M-2006-085 Inspection Problems

[Quoted text hidden]



STATE OF
COLORADO

Gibson - DNR, Amber <amber.gibson@state.co.us>

Leone Pit #2 M-2006-085 Inspection Problems

Gibson - DNR, Amber <amber.gibson@state.co.us>
To: LEONE SAND AND GRAVEL LLC <leonesrg@live.com>

Thu, Oct 26, 2023 at 9:13 AM

Hi Frank,

When we last spoke we had talked about a 30 day extension, but I hadn't received an email request from you yet. Do you still want to do a 30 day extension, bringing the deadline to November 25, 2023? Or will the two week extension (November 9, 2023) be enough time?

Thank you,

Amber
Amber Gibson (*formerly Michels*)
Environmental Protection Specialist



COLORADO
Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety
Department of Natural Resources

P 720.836.0967 | F 303.832.8106 |
amber.gibson@state.co.us

Mailing: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216
Physical: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

<https://drms.colorado.gov/>

[Quoted text hidden]



STATE OF
COLORADO

Gibson - DNR, Amber <amber.gibson@state.co.us>

Leone Pit #2 M-2006-085 Inspection Problems

LEONE SAND AND GRAVEL LLC <leonesrg@live.com>

Thu, Oct 26, 2023 at 9:34 AM

To: "Gibson - DNR, Amber" <amber.gibson@state.co.us>

Good morning Amber,

Please do the 30 day extension. Greatly appreciated!!

Frank



Leone Sand & Gravel LLC

Leone Ready Mix LLC

2400 E Main St

Trinidad, CO 81082

719-846-4170 Office 719-845-0605 Fax

From: Gibson - DNR, Amber <amber.gibson@state.co.us>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 9:13 AM

To: LEONE SAND AND GRAVEL LLC <leonesrg@live.com>

Subject: Re: Leone Pit #2 M-2006-085 Inspection Problems

[Quoted text hidden]